
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint-2014 Letters sent by DEQ

Importance: High

Jo Anne,

Please work with Mike and provide Sarah with copies of Flint correspondence as requested below. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint-2014 Letters sent by DEQ

Yes—Sorry. All formal correspondence that was send on DEQ letterhead.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: City of Flint-2014 Letters sent by DEQ

Sarah,

Could you be a little more specific. If you want all correspondence including emails it will be quite a bit and take some time.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2015, at 5:10 PM, Howes, Sarah (DEQ) <HowesS1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike or Steve,

Could one of you send me copies of all documents that were sent to the City of Flint re drinking water in 2014 as soon as you get a chance?

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6707 O | PPI